
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Council will listen to the public on any item on the agenda.  Under the Brown Act, Council is 

prohibited from taking action on items not on the agenda, but the matter may be referred to staff or to a 

subsequent meeting.  Each speaker will be limited to three continuous minutes, which may not be 

delegated.  These rules will be enforced but may be changed by appropriate City Council action.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
Persons wishing to speak on any item on the agenda will be called at the time the agenda item is brought 

forward.  Persons wishing to speak on closed session items have a choice of doing so either immediately 

prior to the closed session or at the time for comments on items at the open session. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
Time shall be devoted to audience participation early on the agenda.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 Mayor Delmar, Mayor Pro Tem Harabedian, Council 

Member Arizmendi, Council Member Capoccia, and 

Council Member Goss 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  AND 

INVOCATION/INSPIRATION 
 

 Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Vote of the Council to proceed with City business. 
 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  Approval of City Council minutes from the meeting on 

November 27, 2018. 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  Council Member activities relating to City business. 
 

PRESENTATION  Presentation of the Sierra Madre Rose Princesses  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  Regarding items not on the Agenda. 

 
 

AGENDA  

REGULAR MEETING 

SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL, 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY,  AND  

PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

Tuesday, December 11, 2018  

 

6:30 pm  

 

City Hall Council Chambers 

232 W. Sierra Madre Boulevard 

Sierra Madre,  California  91024 

 

  
 

 Denise Delmar, Mayor  

John Harabedian, Mayor Pro Tem 

Rachelle Arizmendi, Council Member 

John Capoccia, Council Member 

Gene Goss, Council Member 

 

Sue Spears, City Clerk  

Michael Amerio, City Treasurer 



ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. CONSENT  
 

  

 a) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 18-64 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SIERRA MADRE 

APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve 

Resolution 18-64 for approval of payment of City 

warrants in aggregate amount of $170,724.39; Library 

warrants in the aggregate amount of $1,123.10, and 

payroll transfer in the aggregate amount of $292,082.82  

for the fiscal year ending June 2019. 

 

 PUBLIC  HEARING 

 

  

2. CONSIDERATION OF MILLS ACT 

CONTRACT FOR THE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 500 MARIPOSA AVENUE 

 

 It is recommended that the City Council conduct a 

Public Hearing on the approval of the application for a 

Mills Act contract for the property at 500 Mariposa 

Avenue. 

 DISCUSSION 

 

  

3. CONSIDERATION OF URGENCY 

ORDINANCE 1406-U AMENDING TITLE 10, 

CHAPTER 10.24 (“STOPPING, STANDING, 

AND PARKING”) BY AMENDING SECTION 

10.24.100(“UNLAWFUL PARKING BY 

PEDDLERS AND VENDORS”), AMENDING 

TITLE 12, CHAPTER 12.12 

(“OBSTRUCTION OF STREETS, 

SIDEWALKS, AND PUBLIC PLACES”) BY 

AMENDING THE TITLEOF SECTION 

12.12.050 (“OUTDOOR DINNING”) TO 

READ “OUTDOOR DINING ATTACHED TO 

A FIXED PLACE OF BUSINESS,” AND 

ADDING SECTION 12.12.055 (SIDEWALK 

VENDORS) OF THE SIERRA MADRE 

MUNICIPAL CODE TO COMPLY WITH 

STATE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE 

REGULATION OF SIDEWALK VENDORS 

AND DECLARING THE URGENCY 

THEROF IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT CODES SECTIONS 36934 

AND 36937(B) 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council direct the City 

Attorney to introduce and read, by title only, and waive 

further reading, Urgency Ordinance 1406-U amending 

Title 10, Section 10.24.100 – “Unlawful parking by 

peddlers and vendors” by removing the prohibition of 

sidewalk vending from the code section; amending the 

title of Section 12.12.050 (“Outdoor dining”) to read 

“Outdoor dining attached to a fixed place of business;” 

and adding a new Section 12.12.055 “Sidewalk vendors 

and peddlers” of the Sierra Madre Municipal Code to 

comply with State requirements for the regulation of 

sidewalk vendors and declaring the urgency thereof in 

accordance with Government Code Sections 36934 and 

36937(b), and requiring a four-fifths (4/5) City Council 

vote. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF URGENCY 

ORDINANCE 1407-U ESTABLISHING AN 

INTERIM MORATORIUM PURSUANT TO 

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 ON 

THE PROHIBITION OF SHARED MOBIITY 

DEVICES  

 

 Recommendation that the City Council direct the City 

Attorney to introduce and read, by title only, and waive 

further reading, Urgency Ordinance 1407-U 

establishing an interim moratorium pursuant to 

Government Code Section 65858 on the prohibition of 

shared mobility devices from being placed, abandoned, 

or offered for use in the public right-of-way or on public 

property, declaring the urgency thereof. 

 

5. CONSIDERTION OF EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FOR CITY 

MANAGER, GABRIEL ENGELAND 

ADJUSTING ANNUAL SALARY TO $200,000 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve the 

First Amendment to the Employment Agreement for 

Gabriel Engeland to increase his annual salary to 

$200,000. 
 

 



ACTION ITEMS 

Regardless of staff recommendation on any agenda item, the City Council will consider such matters, 

including action to approve, conditionally approve, reject, or continue such item.   

 

AVAILABILITY OF AGENDA MATERIALS 

Materials related to items on this agenda are available for public inspection on the City’s website at 

www.cityofsierramadre.com, and during normal business hours at City Hall, 232 W. Sierra Madre 

Blvd. and at the Sierra Madre Public Library, 440 W. Sierra Madre Blvd. 

 

LIVE BROADCASTS 

Regular City Council meetings are broadcasted live on Cable Channel 3 and rebroadcast on 

Wednesday and Saturday at 5:30 p.m. 

 

MEETING ASSISTANCE 

If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s office at 

(626) 355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council will adjourn to a Public Hearing at this same place on Tuesday, January 8, 2019. 

http://www.cityofsierramadre.com/


Page 1 of 6 
Sierra Madre City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 11-27-2018 

 

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 - 6:30 pm 
Sierra Madre City Hall Council Chambers 

232 W. Sierra Madre Blvd., Sierra Madre, CA 91024 

  

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

Mayor Denise Delmar called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Assistant City Clerk Laura Aguilar called 

the roll. 

 

Present: Mayor Denise Delmar, Council Members Rachelle Arizmendi, John Capoccia, and 

Gene Goss 

 

Absent: Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian  

 

Also Present: Gabe Engeland, City Manager 

Teresa Highsmith, City Attorney 

Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerk 

James Carlson, Management Analyst 

Vincent Gonzalez, Planning & Community Preservation Director 

Miguel Hernandez, Human Resources Manager 

Joe Ortiz, Police Chief 

Jose Reynoso, Utility Services Director 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION/INSPIRATION: 

 

Mayor Delmar led the Pledge of Allegiance and remarked  
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS PRESENTED: 

 

Mayor Delmar asked for a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  

 

Council Member John Capoccia moved to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi seconded the motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

Ayes: Mayor Denise Delmar, Council Members Rachelle Arizmendi, John Capoccia, and Gene 

Goss  

 

Noes:      None. 

 

CITY OF SIERRA MADRE 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY AND  

PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 



Page 2 of 6 
Sierra Madre City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 11-27-2018 

 

Absent: Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was passed unanimously. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Mayor Delmar asked for the approval of the Special meeting minutes from the joint study session with 

the Planning Commission on October 23, 2018 and the Minutes of the Regular Council meeting of 

November 13, 2018. 

 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi moved to approve the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of 

October 23, 2018 as presented. 

  

Council Member Gene Goss seconded the motion to approve.  

 

Ayes: Mayor Denise Delmar, Council Members Rachelle Arizmendi, John Capoccia, and Gene 

Goss  

 

Noes:      None. 

 

Absent: Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian 

 

The motion to approve the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of October 23, 2018 as presented 

was passed unanimously 4-0.   

 

REPORT ON THE CLOSED SESSION SPECIAL MEETING  

 

City Attorney Highsmith reported that the City Council met in Closed Session and provided staff with 

direction, but no action was taken 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS: 

 
Council Member Gene Goss had nothing to report.  

 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi reported that she attended the 44th annual Community Prayer 

Breakfast at the Sierra Madre Woman’s Club.  She also reported that she has received comments 

about the crosswalks sometimes working, sometimes not working.  It’s a new way of operating in our 

City.  There are walk-throughs scheduled to ensure that they are working well and regularly the way 

they are supposed to. 

 

Mayor Denise Delmar announced that the Honor’s Dinner is on December 6th. 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi did not make a report. 

 

Council Member John Capoccia had nothing to report. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

Mayor Delmar opened the meeting for Public Comment on items not on the agenda.   

 

Ann Chesterman, 671 Brookside Lane – Thank you to Council Member John Capoccia for 7 years’ 

service on the City Council.  Ms. Chesterman submitted copies of an article from Sierra Madre News, 



Page 3 of 6 
Sierra Madre City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 11-27-2018 

 

dated June 6, 1949 regarding Pioneer Days as well as a Historic Resources Survey and Inventory of 

Addresses Survey Update from the City of South Pasadena.  Ms. Chesterman asked that the Council 

consider a Cultural Historic Commission 

 

Carol Canterbury, 46 Victoria Lane – Thank you for City staff’s help with the Winter Fest over the 

weekend.  March 17 is the date for the next Wistaria Festival. 

 

Rich Proctor – Library Board Trustee announced the next One Book, One City book is Catch 22.  

Trustee Proctor brought copies of the book for each Council Member as a gift. 

 

Evette Kim – District Representative for Senator Anthony Portantino introduced herself and said she is 

happy to represent Senator Portantino in Sierra Madre along with Vickere Murphy and Darla Dyson. 

 

Mayor Delmar asked if anyone else would like to come forward to speak on items not on the agenda.  

Seeing no one come forward, Mayor Delmar closed Public Comment. 

 

 

AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: 

 

1. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

Assistant City Clerk Aguilar gave the following reports under the Consent Calendar: 

 

1. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 18-60 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA 
MADRE APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS 
Recommendation that the City Council read by title only and approve Resolution 18-60 for 

approval of payment of City warrants in aggregate amount of $736,239.88; Library warrants 

in the aggregate amount of $2,998.83, and payroll transfer in the aggregate amount of 

$333,159.77  for the fiscal year ending June 2019. 

 

2. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 18-61CASTING A VOTE FOR ROSEMEAD MAYOR 

PRO-TEM MARGARET CLARK TO REPRESENT CITIES WITHOUT PRESCRIPTIVE 

WATER PUMPING RIGHTS ON THE BOARD OF THE SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER 

QUALITY AUTHORITY 

Recommendation that the City Council read by title only, waive further reading, and approve 

Resolution  18-61casting its vote for Rosemead Mayor Pro Tem Margaret Clark to represent 

cities without prescriptive rights on the Board of the San Gabriel Basin Water Quality 

Authority. 

 

3. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER No. 1 TO THE 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 WATER MAIN 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT OF $122,520.00 
Recommendation that the City Council approve Change Order Number 1 to the construction 

contract to T.A. Rivard, Inc. in the amount of $122,520.00 for the inclusion of 860 feet of 8-

inch water main in Mountain Trail Avenue from Sierra Madre Boulevard to Lowell Avenue in 

the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Water Main Replacement Project.  

 

Mayor Delmar asked if any Member of the Council had questions on items on the Consent 

Calendar.  Council Members did not ask any questions. 

 



Page 4 of 6 
Sierra Madre City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 11-27-2018 

 

Mayor Delmar opened for Public Comment on the Consent Calendar.  Seeing no one, Mayor 

Delmar closed Public Comment and brought the matter back to the Council for discussion.  No 

additional discussion occurred. 

 

Council Member John Capoccia made a motion to approve Consent Items 1a, 1b, and 1c as 

presented. 

 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi seconded the motion for approval. 

 

Ayes: Mayor Denise Delmar, Council Members Rachelle Arizmendi, John Capoccia, and Gene 

Goss 

Noes:      None 

Absent:   Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian 

Abstain:   None 

 

The motion to approve Consent Calendar Items 1a, 1b, and 1c as presented was passed 

unanimously, 4-0. 

 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT WITH NBS TO CONDUCT A STUDY OF THE DOWNTOWN 
BUSINESS ASSESSMENT DISCTRICT 
Recommendation that the City Council enter into an agreement with NBS for $65,000 for a  study 

of the Downtown Business District to consider establishing a new Downtown Business Assessment 

District. 

 

City Manager Engeland gave this report. 

 

Mayor Delmar opened the matter for Public Comment.  Seeing no one, Mayor Delmar closed Public 

Comment and brought the matter back to the Council for discussion.    

 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi made a motion to approve as presented. 

 

Council Member Gene Goss seconded the motion for approval. 

 

Ayes: Mayor Denise Delmar, Council Members Rachelle Arizmendi, John Capoccia, and Gene 

Goss 

Noes:      None 

Absent:   Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian 

Abstain:   None 

 

The motion to approve an agreement with NBS for $65,000 for a study of the Downtown Business 

District to consider establishing a new Downtown Business Assessment District. was passed 

unanimously, 4-0. 

 

 

3. CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR CITIZEN CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 
Recommendation that the City Council provide staff with direction. 

 

Mayor Denise Delmar and Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi were contacted by constituents 

regarding citizen-led code enforcement.  Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi gave the report. Mayor 



Page 5 of 6 
Sierra Madre City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 11-27-2018 

 

Delmar asked Ann Chesterman to come forward and discuss her request for citizen-led code 

enforcement. 

 

Ms. Chesterman said that she was not aware the City had a Code Enforcement Officer.  The previous 

Code Enforcement Officer was very visible and she was very aware of her.  She said the citizens need 

to know what is going on.  Council Member asked what she meant by “who” and Ms. Chesterman 

responded “preservation members, Judy Gold.” We feel we need to be more educated about what is 

going on in the City.  Mayor Delmar asked what the goal of the group would be.  Ms. Chesterman 

responded “more awareness of what is going on, of what the codes are and how the ordinances are 

being protected. 

 

Council Member Arizmendi commented that is seems that this is more about education and perhaps 

workshops. 

 

Mrs. Judy Gold came forward and commented that at the previous Planning Commission meeting they 

learned that the Mills Act was not being enforced.  The volunteer organization could manage this and 

water violations.  A guy that is not here on Saturday or Sundays can’t possibly know what’s going on 

with yard sales.  This group would help the City. Volunteers could drive by homes to make sure 

approved work is being done. 

 

Council Member Capoccia commented that enforcement of the Maddy Act is not a Code Enforcement 

matter but rather a policy matter.  The Council has been aware that the Maddy Act was not being 

enforced because there were other priorities that staff have been focusing on. 

 

Mayor Delmar asked the City Manager to share his experience with citizen-led code enforcement.  City 

Manager Engeland shared that the groups he has worked with dealt mostly with non-regulatory issue, 

quality of life issues such as tall grass, broken fences, broken windows.  The group would place their 

reports in a drop box and City staff would look into the matters. 

 

City Manager Engeland said that the City responds to all requests within 24 hours, except for weekend 

because there is no Code Enforcement Officer on duty.  The City does not provide proactive code 

enforcement, that is intentional.  The City provides reactive code enforcement. 

 

Mayor Delmar asked City staff to meet with the Preservation Group on December 10th and report 

back to the Council. 

 

Mayor Delmar opened the matter for public comment.   

 

Seeing no one come forward, Mayor Delmar closed public comment and brought the matter back to 

the Council for discussion.   

 
NEW ITEMS PLACED FOR FUTURE AGENDA: 

 

No items were requested. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Mayor Delmar asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

Council Member Rachelle Arizmendi made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



Page 6 of 6 
Sierra Madre City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 11-27-2018 

 

The motion to adjourn was seconded by Council Member Gene Goss. 

 

Ayes: Mayor Denise Delmar, and Council Members Rachelle Arizmendi, John Capoccia, and 

Gene Goss. 

 Noes:      None 

 Absent:   Mayor Pro Tem John Harabedian 

 Abstain:   None 

 

The motion to adjourn was passed unanimously. 

 

THIS SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING WAS ADJOURNED at 7:29 p.m. to a 

Regular Meeting to be held on Tuesday, December 11, 2018, in the Sierra Madre City Hall Council 

Chambers. 

 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

   Denise Delmar, Mayor 

 

Minutes taken and prepared by: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerk   

 

 

  






















































































































































































	December 11 2018 City Council meeting agenda
	Council Minutes - 11-27-18
	1A - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS
	2 - APPLICATION TO CONSIDER A MILLS ACT CONTRACT FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 500 MARIPOSA AVE.
	3 - URGENCY ORDINANCE 1406.U OF THE CITY  COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE
	4 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE CALIFORNIA ESTABLISHING AN INTERIM MORATORIUM
	5 - CONSIDERATION OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FOR CITY MANAGER

